
 
 
 

March 27, 2023 COTW/Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the March 27, 2023 COTW/Regular Board Meeting 

C. Hearing of School District Patrons 
Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

D. Department Updates  

E. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.  
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Student Travel Requests 
12. February 27, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

F. Business Office  
1. *Auto Alignment System Recommendation 
2. *Voting Precinct Agreements for 2024-2028 
3. *2023 Summer Tax Collection 

G. Support Services 
1. *Bus Purchase Recommendation 

H. Technology Department 
1. *Technology Projects E-Rate Approval 

I. Other Matters 
1. Board Committee Assignments 
2. *Policy Committee Update & Recommendation 
3. *2023-2024 Superintendent Goals 
4. MASB & NSBA Membership Discussion 

J. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

K. *Closed Session - Negotiations 

L. Board Member Comment 

M. *Adjournment  



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 
 

  E.1. 
 
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier  
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Budget Report 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal year 2022‐2023 
displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month‐to‐ date expenditures, actual year‐to‐
date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of unexpended expenditures in both dollar amounts and 
by percentage (%). 

 
 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of February 28, 2023. 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  
 
 
RMG/jbh 
 



















Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

  
 
 
 

Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier          E.2. 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Quarterly Budget Update 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues and 
expenditures to the year‐to‐date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also displayed is 
the current year Board approved budget and the year‐to‐date projected budget. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update as of December 31, 2022 is attached. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the 
Board motion to approve the Quarterly Budget Update as presented. 
 

 

 
RMG/jbh 

 
 







Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   

   
 E.3. 
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier  
   
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Payment Registers 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month for review, per the 
Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are summarized and totaled by fund and 
check run.  The detail documents are included with the signatures of two Board members.  

 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of February 28,2023, as follows:
 

 February 2, 2023 (Additional Check Run) 

 February 8, 2023 

 February 16, 2023 (Additional Check Run) 

 February 22, 2023 
 

 Purchase Card Reports for January 2023 (reviewed H. Dubay & S. Sellers) 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board motion to 
approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 

RMG/jbh 

















































































































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                          
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 
 

 E.4.  
 
 
 
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting:  March, 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Bid Award Recommendations  
 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education.   
 
 
Current Status: 
As of February 28, 2023, there is one recommendation that meets the requirements.  The 
recommendation is for the Auto Alignment System. See Business Office consent agenda item F.1. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Alignment System as presented.  
 
 
RMG/jbh 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

               
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 
    
 

Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier          E.5. 
 

Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 

Agenda Item:   Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 

 
Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to administer the 
business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide a review process of the 
purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building 
and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at 
$28,048.00) be reported to the board on a monthly basis. 
 

Current Status: 
As of February 28, 2023, there are two purchases that meets the Board requirements. 
 

Fund  Vendor  Description Amount

General  MISD  Software Fee Based on the Unaudited October
2022 student Count (9422.34 Students) at 
$4.75 per student 

44,756.12

General  MISD  Telecommunication Services fee based on 
Unaudited Student Count October 2022 
(9422.34) at $14.00 per Student 

131,912.76

General   Central Michigan 
Paper 

Truck Load White Copy Paper – 840 Cases 
districtwide use 

31,160.00

 
 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Purchases as presented.  
 
RMG/jbh 









Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

               
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 

                  E.6.      
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Overtime Report 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for fiscal year 
2022‐2023, which displays the current month’s actual overtime hours for the current year in 
comparison with the same month’s actual overtime hours for the previous year.  Additionally, 
this report displays the current year’s overtime hours on a year‐to‐date basis and the total 
overtime hours incurred for the previous 2022 fiscal year.   
 
 
Current Status: 
The report for February 28, 2023 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of each 
building/department.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented.  
 
RMG/jbh 

 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

               
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

  
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier        E.7. 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Summary of Investments 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for the 
district.  As investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the board has 
established a policy that a report on investments be provided on a monthly basis. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of February 28, 2023 and includes 
the investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as well as which 
fund made the investment. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 
  
RMG/jbh 

 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

               
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 

    
 

Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier        E.8. 
   
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Summary of Wire Transfers 
   

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the district’s 
bank accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of this process a 
monthly report is prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the date of transaction, the 
bank accounts involved in the transactions, the reason for the wire transfer, the amount and the 
fund requesting the transfer. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of February 28, 2023, and summarizes the wire transfers for the 
General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 
 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Wire Transfers as presented.  
 
RMG/jbh 

 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 

              
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY          TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
         
             

       
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier        E.9. 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may 
review the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 
 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on 
the following dates: 
 

Review Dates  Approvers 

Mar 23 & 24, 2023  S. Ross, S. Sellersl 

Apl 6 & 7, 2023  A.Servial , S. Sellers 

Apl 20 & 21, 2023  H. Dubay, A. Doss 
 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for February 2023 will be included with the March 22, 2023 check run. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   

 
RMG/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Hilary E. Dubay Adam D. Lipski Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 

AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Initiator: Greg Dixon 

Board Meeting: March 27, 2023 

Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

Background:  
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  

Current Status:  
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 

GD/je 

E.10.

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations

March 2023

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

INSTRUCTIONAL

1 Beltz, Nichole Teacher, Green Elementary Resignation 3/1/2023

2 Budnick, Harlee Off to a Great Start Instructor, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School - East

Seasonal Position 8/14/2023  $             40.00 

3 Dichtel, Claudia Teacher, Donald J. Yacks Elementary Leave of Absence (second request) 2023 - 2024

4 Dudzinski, Sheri Title I Extended Day Instructional Coach, Marie C. 

Graham Elementary

New Position 3/6/2023 $35 per hour

5 Duryee, Christine Elementary Summer Explorers Coordinator, Atwood 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 3/1/2023 $53.20 

6 * Fockler-LaBute, Holly Counselor, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center Replaces Kelly Haas 3/13/2023 MA Step 8   

$63,912.00

7 Jaskowski, Hilary Title I Extended Day Instructional Coach, Marie C. 

Graham Elementary

New Position 3/6/2023 $35 per hour

8 McClellan, William Varsity Boys Soccer Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Gent Pjetrushaj 3/3/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

9 Meyers, Angela Title I Extended Day Instructional Coach, Marie C. 

Graham Elementary

New Position 3/6/2023 $35 per hour

10 * Michell, Brian Science Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Christina Schurig 3/13/2023 BA Step 6      

$52,015.00

11 Miscavish, Kaitlyn Summer Explorers Nurse, Atwood Elementary Seasonal Position 7/6/2023 $26.25

12 Rafalski, Jessica Science Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Heidi von Oetinger - Reed 4/10/2023 Per Contract

13 * Rineer, Michael English Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - North Replaces Alisha Krcek (who took Keith 

Weiand's science Classes)

3/13/2023 MA Step 12   

$74,830.00

14 * Roodbeen, Brian Science Teacher, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Dawn Wissman 3/27/2023 MA Step 12 

$74,830.00

15 Schuck, Kristin Elementary Summer Explorers Assistant Coordinator, 

Atwood Elementary

Seasonal Position 3/1/2023 $43.50



Employment Recommendations

March 2023

Page 2

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

16 Tunich, Kristin Student Support Coordinator, Atwood Elementary Leave of Absence (third request) 08/2023 to 

12/2023

17 Weiand, Keith JV Softball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Kim Rusek and Abby Rusek 3/20/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

18 * Wolff, Lauren Teacher, Marie C. Graham Elementary Replaces Kathleen Gentner 2/15/2023 MA Step 11   

$72,100.00

1 Adams, Steve Head Custodian, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center Replaces Tom Warenzak 3/20/2023 Current Pay

2 * Ancona, Barbara Cook/Cashier I, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Replaces Pamela Taylor 3/10/2023 $13.03 

3 * Babcock, Matthew Varsity Girls Bowling Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

4 * Bohacek, Chris JV Westling Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

5 * Breckner, Chris Varsity Boys Bowling Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

6 Cardinell, Lori Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $12.50 

7 Cain, Alexandrea Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $12.00 

8 * Carlson, Mark Varsity Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School 

- North

Replaces Denise Sargent 1/18/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

9 * Cicola, Tony Dive Coach (Split with L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North), L'Anse Creuse High School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

10 Collier, Melissa ECSE Aide, Francis A. Higgins Elementary Resignation 3/3/2023

11 * Doodie, Amanda K/1 Title I Paraprofessional, Marie C. Graham 

Elementary

New Position 3/13/2023 $16.37 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL



Employment Recommendations

March 2023

Page 3

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

12 * Dopkowski, Robert JV-A Baseball Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Brett Davis 3/13/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

13 Dubay, Brandie 1 on 1 Special Ed Paraprofessional, L'Anse Creuse Middle 

School Central

Replaces Mya Taormino 2/27/2023 $16.37 

14 Evola, Amy Paraprofessional, South River Elementary Retirement (23 years) 6/14/2023

15 Fisette, Nick Spring Break Camp Co-Director, Green Elmentary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $17.00 

16 Jones, Jed Varsity Boys Tennis Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Replaces Darren Weir 1/19/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

17 Kerr, Sydney Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $12.00 

18 Krupp, Kimberly Paraprofessional, Emma V. Lobbestael Elementary Retirement (28 years and 3 months) 6/14/2023

19 Lang, Emily Special Ed Paraprofessional, Donald J. Yacks Elementary Resignation (moving to Clerical Unit) 3/1/2023

20 Malaga, Sharon Elementary Summer Explorers Clerk, Atwood 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 7/5/2023 $18.93 

21 * Martinez, Annette Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 

Central

Replaces Christina Locke 3/2/2023 $13.03 

22 * Milobar, Ashley Varsity Boys Swim Coach (Split), L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

23 * Nieman, Michael JV Boys Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

24 Oestman, Julianna Kindergarten Aide, Tenniswood Elementary Leave of Absence (first request) 3/8/2023 - 

06/05/2023

25 * Palazzolo, Rachel Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - East Replaces Sharon Anderton 3/2/2023 $13.03 

26 * Perez, Scott Varsity Girls Soccer Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 03/13/223 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract



Employment Recommendations

March 2023

Page 4

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

27 * Powers, Ben Varsity Wrestling Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

28 Quantz, Julie Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $12.00 

29 * Renock, Alexis Varsity Boys Swim Coach (Split), L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

30 * Sears, Aaron Midnight Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Heather Plotzke 3/6/2023 $15.88 

31 Shellabarger, Susan Spring Break Camp Co-Director, Francis A. Higgins 

Elementary

Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $17.00 

32 Sluschewski, Hannah JV-A Girls Basketball Head Coach, L'Anse Creuse High 

School

Replaces Scott Perez 1/9/2023 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

33 Sluschewski, Hannah JVB Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

34 Stevenson, Tyrone Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High School - North Resignation 2/20/2023

35 Taormino, Mya Special Ed Paraprofessional, South River Elementary Replaces Susan Kirsch 2/27/2023 $16.84 

36 Taylor, Steven JV Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 

North

Current Coach  (Previously EduStaff)                                        

Replaces Denise Sargent

10/31/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

37 * Temple, Corey Culinary Arts Paraprofessional, Frederick V. Pankow 

Center

New Position, Replacing Culinary Aide 

Position

3/20/2023 $16.37 

38 Thomas, Alicia Title I Extended Day Instructional Coach, Marie C. 

Graham Elementary

New Position 3/6/2023 $16.37 

39 * Toledo, Daniel SACC Aide, Green Elementary Replaces Jenae Davisn 3/20/2023 $11.48 

40 * Urbanowicz, Rachel Varsity Cheer Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School Current Coach (Previously EduStaff) 11/14/2022 Per 

Supplemental 

Contract

41 * Waeyaert, Paige SACC Aide, Green Elementary Replaces Angela Perry 3/6/2023 $11.48 

42 Warenzak, Thomas Custodian, DiAnne M. Pellerin Center Retirement (26 years) 3/31/2023

43 Webb, Julianna Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $13.50 



Employment Recommendations

March 2023

Page 5

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step

44 White, Sandra Spring Break Camp Counselor, Green Elementary Seasonal Position 4/3/2023 $12.00 

45 * Wilk, Eric Custodian, L'Anse Creuse High School Replaces Brad Lowe 2/20/2023 $15.85 

*New Employee to the District

Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.

Updated items are in bold and italicized.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Hilary Dubay Adam Lipski Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Holbert 

DIRECTOR FOR 
ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 

 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 4 Pankow Broadcast Journalism students to travel to Grand Rapids, 
Michigan on April 14, 2023 and return on April 16, 2023.  The students will participate in Skills USA State 
Competition.  The trip is requested by Michael Kaufman.  There will be 1 staff; M. Kaufman, and 1 parent 
to chaperone the trip. 

 
2. Student travel is requested for 50 Pankow MST Junior students to travel to Toledo Ohio on April 26, 2023.  

The students will attend admissions and engineering presentations with a campus visit.  The trip is 
requested by AnnMarie Duncan. There will be 2 staff; A. Duncan and R. Alef, and 4 parents to chaperone 
the trip.   
 

3. Student travel is requested for 50 L’Anse Creuse High School 9th -12th Grade World Club students to travel 
to Sandusky Ohio on June 3, 2023.  This is an annual trip for the world club.  The trip is requested by 
Gabriela Micheloni. There will be 2 staff; G. Micheloni and M. Bilen, and 3 parents to chaperone the trip.   
 

4. Student travel is requested for 30 Pellerin 12th grade students to travel to Sandusky Ohio on June 9, 2023. 
The trip is the annual senior trip to Cedar Point. The trip is requested by Darren Weir.  There will be 3 
staff; D. Weir, M. Kraft and J. Warner to chaperone the trip. 
 
 

E.11. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Student Travel Request 
March 27, 2023  Page 2 

 
5. Student travel is requested for 2 L’Anse Creuse High School DECA students to travel to Orlando, Florida on 

April 21, 2023 and return on April 26, 2023.  These students won at State competition for the opportunity 
to compete at Internationals.  The trip is requested by Rebecca Culver.  There will be 2 staff, R. Culver and 
J Lamberti to chaperone the trip.   
  

6. Student travel is requested for 2 L’Anse Creuse High School North DECA students to travel to Orlando, 
Florida on April 21, 2023 and return on April 26, 2023.  These students won at State competition for the 
opportunity to compete at Internationals.  The trip is requested by Josh Lamberti.  There will be 2 staff, J. 
Lamberti and R. Culver to chaperone the trip.   

  
7. Student travel is requested for 5 L’Anse Creuse High School Science Olympiad students to travel to East 

Lansing, Michigan on April 21, 2023 and return April 22, 2023.  These students will compete in the state 
level Science Olympiad tournament.  The trip is requested by Mee Young Ashba.  There will be 1 staff, M. 
Ashba and 5 parent supervisors. 
 

8. Student travel is requested for 15-18 L’Anse Creuse High School Varsity Baseball students to travel to Ohio 
and Kentucky on April 2, 2023 and return on April 6, 2023.  These students will participate in baseball 
games in multiple cities.  The trip is requested by Brett Borrocci.  There will be 1 staff, Coach B. Borrocci, 
along with 3 Assistant Coaches, and 15-30 parents to chaperone the trip.   
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 27, 2023 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, February 27, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
 

Mrs. Dubay called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 

 
Present  Mrs. Hilary Dubay, President 

Mr. Adam Lipski, Vice President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amy Servial, Treasurer  
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

 
Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
  Mrs. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction  

Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle Gauthier, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Ms. Laura Holbert, Director for Elementary Education 

  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
  Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
  Employees and Patrons of the District 
 

B. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the February 27, 2023 Regular Board 
Meeting Agenda as presented: 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

C. Presentations 
 
C.1. Ms. Chandler Missig, teacher in the district, introduced students from L’Anse Creuse High School, 

L’Anse Creuse High School – North and Pankow Center student councils who presented information 
on the 2023 Charity Week.  They shared information on the various activities occurring during the 
week of March 12, and stated the three main charities that they will be supporting is the Macomb 
Charitable Foundation, Rejoiceful Animal Rescue, and Special Olympics.  

 
C.2. Mr. Drake Okie, Athletic Director, acknowledged the L’Anse Creuse High School – North Wrestling 

Coach and Team for their recent 2023 Silver Wrestling Championship, the first in 20 years.  Mr. Doss, 
on behalf of the Board, recognized the team for their accomplishment. 

E.12. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 27, 2023      PAGE 2 
 
Mrs. Dubay call a break from 6:48 - 6:53 p.m. 

 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 

Mrs. Ross read the Addressing the Board Guidelines for the public. 
 
Ms. Sandra Hernden, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding an assignment her son 
received. 
 
Ms. Sara Jay, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding a literature class being offered at 
L’Anse Creuse High School. 

 
E. Department Updates 
 

The following departments provided informational updates for the Board: 
 

• Food & Nutrition, Rochelle Gauthier 
• Business office, Rochelle Gauthier 
• Curriculum Department, Lisa Montpas and Kim Rawski 
• Human Resources, Greg Dixon 
• Technology, Brandon Streng 
• Support Services & Operations, Don Gratton 
• Athletics, Drake Okie 

 
F. Consent Agenda 

 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 
 

F.1. Budget Report  
F.2. Quarterly Budget Update  

 F.3. Payment Registers 
 F.4. Bid Award Recommendations  

F.5. Purchases  
F.6. Overtime Report 

 F.7. Summary of Investments 
 F.8. Summary of Wire Transfers  

F.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule  
 F.10. Employment Recommendations 
 F.11. Student Travel Requests 
 F.12.a. January 17, 2023 Organizational Meeting Minutes 

F.12.b. January 17, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting 
F.12.c. January 23, 2023 Regular Meeting 

  
Discussion followed. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Sellers, Da Via, Doss, Ross, Lipski, Dubay 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 27, 2023      PAGE 3 
 
 
G. Superintendent’s Report 
 
G.1.  Mr. Edoff provided an update regarding Act of God days and the recent issues we have been having 

with weather and power outages in the district.  He shared that public schools will see a fair amount of 
legislation in the upcoming weeks.  He stated that the budget is scheduled to be done by the end of 
May.  Mr. Edoff shared that Meredith Beard has been named a semifinalist for Principal of the Year by 
MASSP.  Discussion followed. 

 
 Mr. Edoff addressed a question regarding holding school that has partial power.   
 
G.2. Mr. Edoff provided an Educational Goals Benchmark Update.  He stated that the district has two goals 

regarding growth in the area of ELA and Math and using NWEA assessment scores, he reported that 
the district had growth in all of the areas for all grades K-11, and even performance for 12th Grade.  
Discussion followed.   

 
G.3. Mr. Edoff provided information on the Strategic Plan prep work being done and a Strategic Plan 

Timeline for the Board’s consideration. 
 
 Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to adopt the Strategic Plan Timeline as presented. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Sellers, Doss, Lipski, Da Via, Ross, Dubay, Servial 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
H. Curriculum and Instruction 
 
H.1. Mrs. Montpas presented the Consortium Agreements and Program Participation for the 2023-2024 

school year.  
 
H.1.a.- Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve the Career Technical Education (CTE) 
H.1.d.  Consortiums, Early College of Macomb, International Academy of Macomb and Southwest Macomb   

Technical Education Cooperative Agreement.   
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
I. Business Office 
 
I.1. Motion by Mrs. Ross, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve Yeo & Yeo Audit firm as the district’s 

auditing firm for the 2022-2023 fiscal year with a financial audit cost of $42,900 and the single audit 
of $7,200 as presented. If additional federal programs are required to be audited, each one will have a 
fee of $3,000. GASB implementation will be a fee of $3,000. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Yes: All 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 27, 2023     PAGE 4 
 
 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
I.2. Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve and authorize administration to execute the 

continued relationship with these depositories and investment/banking institutions as stated, at the 
discretion of the Superintendent: 

 
Depositories Primary Service 

A. Bank of America Annuity, Direct Deposit, GLP 
B. Fifth Third Bank 2010 BABS Checking, Internal, General 

and Cafeteria Depository 
C. JPMorgan Chase Accounts Payable, Internal Fund, General 

Fund, Payroll, Purchase Card 
D. PFM Asset Management, LLC (MILAF)    
E. UMB 
F. US Bank                             

Bond Trustee for 2008 Investment 
Paying Agent 2023 Bond 
Escrow Agent 2023 Bond  

  
  
 

Investment/Banking Primary Service 
A. Merrill Lynch Investment Banking 
B. PFM Asset Management, LLC (MILAF) 
C. JPMorgan Chase 

Investment Banking 
Investment Banking 

  
 

 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
J. Support Services Office 
 
J.1.  Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the South River Elementary Classroom 

Renovation and enter into an contract with PGC Development in the amount of $30,456 with a $6,000 
contingency for unknown circumstances, for a total of $36,456.00 as presented. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
J.2. Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve entering into a contract with ViviLED for 

45,594.00 for the construction and installation of the L’Anse Creuse High School Pool Scoreboard with 
contingency in the amount of $5000.00 and a total project cost of $50,594.00, as presented. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 27, 2023       PAGE 5 
 
 
J.3.  Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the purchase of a swing set and 

subsequent area preparations at Francis A. Higgins Elementary in the amount of $41,197.36 as 
presented. 

 
 Yes:  All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
J.4. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve roofing work to be completed at Middle 

School – Central in the amount of $1,417,437.04 and L’Anse Creuse High School – North in the amount 
of $414,083.83.  Both projects will be completed by Royal Roofing with a total cost of 1,831,520.87, 
as presented. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
J.5.  Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the purchase of a play structure for the Anna 

Mae Burdi Center in the amount of $181,000.00 and a play structure for L’Anse Creuse Early 
Childhood Center in the amount of $27,000.00.  Both play structures will be purchased using a childcare 
stabilization grant as presented. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
K. Other Matters 
 
K.1. Mrs. Dubay stated that she has received all of the committee interest surveys and will work with Nikki 

to finalize the committee chart and send it out to everyone. 
 
 Mrs. Dubay addressed the need for the Policy Committee to convene to review a few different policies 

regarding background checks for childcare employees, the organizational meeting, and hearing of 
district patrons. 

 
K.2. Mrs. Dubay and Mr. Edoff addressed the need for board members to sign up for check register review.  

Discussion followed. 
 
 Mrs. Dubay addressed the need to reschedule the Special Board meeting to address the Superintendent’s 

Goals.  The Board decided to hold the Special Board Meeting on March 20, 2023 and combine the 
Committee of the Whole meeting with the Regular Meeting on March 27, 2023. 

 
L. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up 
 

No additional patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 

M. Closed Session – Negotiations 
 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING ON FEBRUARY 27, 2023       PAGE 6 

 
 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Lipski, to move into Closed Session pursuant to Section H(c) 
of the Open Meetings Act for Negotiations at 8:39 p.m. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Doss, Da Via, Lipski, Sellers, Dubay, Ross, Servial 

 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 

Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Da Via, to reconvene to Regular Session at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 

Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the Teamsters Tentative Agreement as 
presented. 

 
 Yes: All 
 No: None  

Motion carried. 
 
N. Board Member Comment 
 

Mrs. Dubay addressed the Board and public regarding public comments made earlier in the meeting 
regarding African American literature books, classes in the district and a student assignment.  Mrs. 
Ross also addressed the African American literature and public concerns expressed earlier. 
Discussion followed. 
 

J. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Lipski, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 
9:12 p.m.   
 
Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary  
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross        Adam D. Lipski Mary L. Hilton Donald R. Hubler Terri M. Spencer
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 

                    F.1. 
                   
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation for Auto Alignment System Award 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
Background: 
Our Industry Advisory Committee members recommended the replacement of the current alignment 
machine for auto tech as it is outdated and not reflective of what is currently used in industry. Our 
current machine was purchased during the last renovations over 20 years ago.  Additionally, based on 
our NATEF credentialling, we are required to use current/relevant industry equipment in to support 
students in obtaining ASE Certification 
 
Current Status: 
On January 31, 2023, we issued an RPF and received 2 responses.  The pricing bid tabulation is 
attached.  The  bid  responses  were  evaluated  by  the  staff  at  Pankow  and  they  have  selected 
Equipment Distributors. This system will be paid with additional CTE money from the state. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 

Alignment System Bid Award to Equipment Distributors. – Alignment System for an approximate 

total of $32,759.75.   

 
RMG/jbh 

 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

               
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 

Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier    F.2.   

 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Resolution to Approve 2024 through 2028 Voting Precincts 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
It has been the practice of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools to enter into agreement with local 
municipalities to permit use of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools facilities as voting precincts for 
public elections. 
 
 
Current Status:   
Municipalities have submitted resolutions requesting permission to use district facilities, during 
public elections, for the years 2024 through 2028, as stated:   
 
  Chesterfield Township:  Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary School, Green Elementary School,  
                and Francis A. Higgins Elementary School.   
  Clinton Township:  Wheeler Center and Tenniswood Elementary School 
  Harrison Township:  L’Anse Creuse Middle School – South, Emma V. Lobbestael     
                Elementary School, Marie C. Graham Elementary School, and South River Elementary School. 
  Macomb Township:  Atwood Elementary School and L’Anse Creuse Middle School – North. 

 
 
 Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
Voting Precincts as presented. 
 

RMG/jbh 

 











Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

 

 

Rochelle M. Gauthier 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

    

Beth Disbrow 
                                   DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

                                              
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Hilary Dubay   Adam Lipski    Sharon Ross        Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
 
 
   
 
   

 F.3.  
 
 
Initiator:    Rochelle M. Gauthier 
 
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Recommendation to Approve the 2023 Summer Tax Collection Rates 
 

 Board Action Required         CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other            _______________________ 

 
Background: 
It has been the practice of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools to enter into agreement with local 
municipalities for the collection of summer school tax.  The rate is approved by the Board of 
Education and the municipal boards, annually.  As interest rates for deposited funds has 
improved, the MISD held several meetings to discuss sharing the interest earned on districts’ 
funds with the various treasurers.   
 
Current Status: 
As a result of the meeting between the MISD and county treasurers the following are the terms 
of the collection agreements: 
 
Macomb, Clinton Chesterfield and Harrison Townships‐collect 100% of the 2023 summer taxes at 
the rate of $4.00 per a parcel and account for and deliver a prorated portion of all interest 
earned on taxes collected on behalf of the district.   
 
The district will continue to bill the MISD and Macomb Community College for their portion of 
the tax collection fee for each township. 
 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 2023 

Summer Tax Collection Rates as presented. 

 
RMG/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

SUPPORT SERVICES 
 

Don Gratton 
                 DIRECTOR FOR OPERATIONS 

 

Randy T. Baker 
SUPERVISOR FOR  

MAINTENANCE & CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
 

Kim Bryer and Holly Vitale 
CO-SUPERVISORs FOR TRANSPORTATION 

24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1305 586-783-6550 586-783-6556 FAX WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
 

 

  
 
  

Initiator:  Don Gratton 
 
Board Meeting: March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:  Bus Purchase 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
A bus replacement schedule was created and presented to the Board of Education in October 
2021 for implementation over the next 12 years. As part of this process, we are purchasing a 
combination of off-lease and new buses to update our fleet. Through the Zero-Based Budgeting 
process, $1,080,000.00 was budget for Capital replacement of buses for the district.   
 
 
Current Status: 
The plan is to purchase a mix of new and off-lease buses, the quantity of new and off-lease 
would be determine based on cost.  
 
We have identified 4 off-lease buses for purchase from Hoekstra Transportation and are 
seeking approval by the Board to secure and purchase the buses.  The cost per unit is 
$75,830.00 with a total cost of $303,320.00, with delivery scheduled for August 2023.  With this 
purchase, approximately $66,600.00 remains in the capital replacement fund. 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is seeking approval to purchase 4 off-lease buses, from Hoekstra Transportation 
for $75,830.00 each. The total price to purchase the 4 buses is $303,320.00. 

G.1. 



 





















BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Hilary Dubay        Adam Lipski                  Sharon Ross   Amelia Servial                      John Da Via                 Al Doss                 Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER         TRUSTEE                           TRUSTEE                  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its programs, services, 
activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, 
Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 

LARRY F. BRENDER SUPPORT SERVICES CENTER 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

 

Brandon Streng 
DIRECTOR FOR TECHNOLOGY 

 
24400 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6550 

586.783.6556 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Initiator:  Brandon Streng    
  
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Technology E-Rate Approval 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
As part of the technology plan presented in October 2021, the technology department is planning on the 
following projects for the 2023-2024 school year: 

• Renewal of Fiber Maintenance Contract 

• Renewal of Firewall License 

• Wireless Network Electronics Purchase 
 

The Federal Government makes available E-Rate funds for eligible technology projects to be used similar to 
grant money and must be approved by March of each year.  All three of the projects listed above are eligible 
for E-rate funds.   
 
  

Current Status: 
Although we will include these project dollars in the budget process this Spring, we ask that you approve the 
allowable E-Rate eligible amount up to $681,151.69 associated with these projects, reducing the general fund 
expenses by this amount and adhering to the March 30 E-Rate filing deadline for the following reimbursable E-Rate 
funds: 

• Fiber Maintenance E-Rate amount up to $186,300 

• Firewall License E-Rate amount of $11,610.29 

• Wireless Network Electronics amount of $483.241.40 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the E-Rate funds in the amount up to $681,151.69 as 

stated above for the future Fiber Maintenance, Firewall License and Wireless Network Electronics projects.  
 

H.1. 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Hilary E. Dubay        Adam D. Lipski                 Sharon L. Ross  Amelia A. Servial                      Mary L. Hilton                    Shane W. Sellers                Terri M. Spencer 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER               TRUSTEE                                     TRUSTEE                                   TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in 
its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6300 

586.783.6310 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Board Policy Committee    
  
Board Meeting:  March 27, 2023 
 
Agenda Item:   Board Operating Procedure and Policy Revisions 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The Board Policy Committee met on March 16, 2023 to review language in Board policy and procedures regarding 
public comment and follow up. 
 
Current Status:  
The Committee reviewed current board policy and procedures and is recommending the following changes/additions for 
the Board’s consideration:  
 
Board Operating Procedures: 

• Section 2.0 Board Functions 
o Add 2.10 Check Registry Language 
 

• Section 4.4.2 Persons Addressing the Board – Attachment 3  
o Added language in the Addressing the Board Guidelines regarding the Hearing of District Patrons and 

when an allegation is made 
 

• Section 5.1 Evaluation of the Superintendent 
o Revised Language 

 
The revisions/additions are attached in red font.   
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
The Policy Committee will present the above procedure revisions/additions for approval at the March 27, 2023 
Regular Board Meeting. 

I.2. 









   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
Goal #1: Visionary Leader 
 

Goal: 
• Develop a world class educational system for L’Anse Creuse. 
• Progress on the district Strategic Plan. 
• Empower others within the district to improve Leadership qualities 

 
 
 
Short Term:  
 

• Develop New Strategic Plan and present to Board during Summer Board Workshop 
 

• Continue social media student recognition: 
 To promote noteworthy student recognition at least three days per week via social media.  
 Student recognitions proportionately distributed among buildings. 
 Superintendent will delineate recognition by building.   

 

• Utilize district’s strengths to explore potential growth by presenting opportunities with corresponding 
strategies.  Update to be presented at Summer Board Workshop. Closed session topic. 

 

• Superintendent to participate in legislative discussions regarding school funding to be reflected through 
advocacy meetings presented via log. 

  
• Update tiered approach to social/emotional learning and supports with additional social workers and 

counselors.  Caseloads and movement of students between tiers will be documented.  Student academic 
performance will be measured for improvement and reported out biannually at Summer Board 
Workshop and Supt Evaluation. 

 

• Increase the number of students reading at or above grade level and reduce the number of students in 
Tier 3 Interventions through work of district Literacy Specialists K-8. Baseline data to be presented at 
Summer Board Workshop. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Long Term: 
• To improve district placement throughout the County and State.  

 

 
Page 1  



   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
Goal #2:  Policies/Governance 
 

Goal: 
• Continue to ensure administrative guidelines and policies aligned with current state and federal law. 
• Continue to maintain and improve financial position of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools. 

 
 
Short Term:  
 

• Negotiate contracts within Board parameters.  
 

• Continue Quarterly Budget update agreed upon between the Board and Administration. 
 

• As a result of Zero Based Budget (ZBB), continue a comprehensive overall financial assessment and 
development of new financial plan based on a complete analysis and recommendations, to be 
presented in the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
 
 
 
Long Term Goal: 
 

• Research or explore tools to enhance financial modeling and decision making. 
• To achieve and maintain 2% better than the state required fund balance. 

 
 

 
  

Page 2  



   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
Goal #3:  Instructional Leadership 
 
Goal: 

• Continue to evaluate student achievement based on data to be presented at the Summer Board 
Workshop.   
 Use baseline data to establish a long-term plan for improvement in student 

achievement.   
 Maintain the integrity of Board approved curriculum to represent all students. 

  
Short Term: 

• Utilize local assessment, including NWEA, to enhance measurable objectives in School 
Improvement Plans for Reading and Math to monitor ongoing student progress and determine 
instructional implications. 
 Using data profiles, buildings will identify instructional strategies and document to 

improve student achievement. (Summer Board Workshop)  
 

• Identify how to utilize Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) to improve support services for 
students to address academic and social and emotional development. 
 Utilize formalized identification, curriculum and support of at-risk learners, including 

support classes.  Established plan for identification, curriculum and intervention will be 
continually documented and presented. 

 Continual exploration and identification of advanced opportunities for high achieving 
students, and establish a plan for advancing high expectancy learners. 
 

• Utilize evaluation tool to determine areas of strengths and weaknesses:  6-12 ELA and K-12 
Physical Education.  To be presented in December 2023. 

 
• Develop and implement a plan for improvement of previous evaluated subjects, K-5 and 6-8 

Mathematics, 9-12 Science, K-12 World Language. (December 2023) 
 Develop K-8 Social Studies curriculum and new materials 

 
• Confirm Curriculum posting in Atlas Rubicon for 9-12 Social Studies and 9-12 Mathematics. 

 
• Curriculum posting in Atlas Rubicon for K-5 Reading, 6-12 Social Studies. 

 
• Evaluate Atlas Rubicon and Edmentum, and their effectiveness. Edmentum to be presented at 

the July Board Meeting. 
 

• Continue expansion of Transitional Kindergarten program based on student need and requests 
from parents.  

 

• Compare student achievement data of Transitional Kindergarten students to Traditional 
Kindergarten students. (Summer Board Workshop)  
 

• Promote student achievement of transitional Kindergarten with the Kindergarten enrollment 
process. Data to be presented at the Summer Board Workshop.  

Page 3  



   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
  

 

Long Term: 
 

• Create a technology and instructional plan for the implementation of 1:1 devices at the K-5 level. 
 

• Improve quality and consistency of LCPS curriculum to assure all students receive a guaranteed 
and viable curriculum. 

  

Page 4  



   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
 

Goal #4:  Communication and Community Relations 
 
Goal: 
 

• Improve relationships with the entire school community. 
• Increase partnerships with civic and community organizations. 
• Increase visibility of L’Anse Creuse in Macomb County. 

 
Short Term: 
 

• Establish a strategy to market and improve student enrollment based on current student 
enrollment data for growth opportunities. 
 

• Average of five meetings per month with community/business leaders with 2 or 3 of the 
meetings planned with district topics; follow up report given to Board. 

 
• Attend one building wide meeting or visit and interact at each building twice a school year 

during the school day, follow up report given to Board. 
 

• Attend after school activities twice a month. 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  

Page 5  



   
 

Superintendent’s Goals 
2023-2024 

 
Goal #5:  Organizational and Management 
 
Goal: 
 

• Retain and recruit high quality staff at all levels. 
• Continue to address the attrition rate. 
• Focus on building capacity in others by fostering their leadership to achieve greater efficiency, 

transparency, and growth to ensure future success of LCPS.  
 

Short Term: 
 

• Continued enhanced mentoring program to assist teacher retention and collect survey data to 
determine viability. 

 

• Report three-year aggregate attendance rates by month by bargaining unit to determine base-
line data points to track progress/success of administrative and negotiated attendance 
interventions. Present at Summer Board Workshop. 
 

• Continue utilizing the revised district job description template as an integral part of employee 
evaluation to determine how positions have changed/evolved since the last evaluation, and 
identify areas of support and training.   Report areas of support and training in December 
2023. 
 

• Identify recurring difficult to fill positions and provide strategies to fill positions. 
 

• Create a yearly retiree recognition and celebration. 
 
 

Long Term: 
 

• Collect/track attrition data. 
• Annually evaluate non-affiliated staff and follow through as appropriate. 

 
 
 

Page 6  


	3.27.23 Regular Agenda
	E.1. Budget Report
	E.2. Quarterly Budget Update
	E.3. Payment Registers
	E.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	E.5. Purchases
	E.6. Overtime Report
	E.7. Summary of Investments
	E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	E.10. Employment Recommendations
	E.11. Student Travel Requests
	E.12. February 27, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	FEBRUARY 27, 2023 – 6:30 P.M.
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Presentations
	D. Hearing of School District Patrons
	E. Department Updates
	F. Consent Agenda
	H. Curriculum and Instruction
	I. Business Office
	J. Support Services Office
	K. Other Matters
	L. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up
	M. Closed Session – Negotiations
	N. Board Member Comment
	J. Adjournment

	F.1. Recommendation for Auto Alignment System Bid Award
	F.2. Resolution to Approve 2024 through 2028 Voting Precincts
	F.3. Recommendation to Approve the Summer Tax Collection Rates.doc
	G.1. Bus Purchase Recommendation
	H.1. E-Rate Approval
	I.1. Policy Committee Recommendations



